Sorcha Skellz

From: Sorcha Skelly

Sent: Tuesday 24 November 2020 13:15

To: Roisin Cullinan; Lucy Cradden

Subject: Greenlink Project

Attachments: Letter to Greenlink 24th November 2020.pdf; Foreshore Response to Missing

Information.pdf; ABP Response to Missing Information.pdf

Dear Roisin/Lucy,

Please find attached for your information a copy of letter which issued to Greenlink (Project Promoter) in
relation to the Greenlink Interconnector.

I'm also attaching copies of An Bord Pleandla’s response and Forshore response to the Missing
Information.

Kind Regards,

Sorcha
PCI Unit
PH: 01 873 7164






E:cha Skelly
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From: Sorcha Skelly
Sent: Tuesday 24 November 2020 13:16
To: Rachel Kenny
Subject: Greenlink Project
Attachments: Letter to Greenlink 24th November 2020.pdf; CRU Response to Missing

Information.pdf; Foreshore Response to Missing Information.pdf

Dear Rachael,

Please find attached for your information a copy of letter which issued to Greenlink {Project Promoter) in
relation to the Greenlink Interconnector.

I'm also attaching copies of CRU’s response and Forshore response to the Missing Information.
Kind Regards,
Sorcha

PCI Unit
PH: 01 8737164






Sorcha Skelly
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From; Sorcha Skelly
Sent: Tuesday 24 November 2020 13:17
To: Jean Gregg (Housing)
Subject: Greenlink Project
Attachments; Letter to Greenlink 24th November 2020.pdf; ABP Response to Missing

Information.pdf; CRU Response to Missing Information.pdf

Dear Jean,

Please find attached for your information a copy of letter which issued to Greenlink (Project Promoter) in
relation to the Greenlink Interconnector.

I'm also attaching copies of An Bord Pleandla’s response and CRU response to the Missing [nformation.
Kind Regards,
Sorcha

PCI Unit
PH: 01873 7164






